June 08, 2006

MEMORANDUM TO: Michael T. Lesar, Chief
Rules and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services, ADM

FROM: Amy M. Snyder, Acting Section Chief /IRA/
Materials Decommissioning Section
Decommissioning Directorate
Division of Waste Management
and Environmental Protection
Office of Nuclear Materials Safety
and Safeguards

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT
AND FINDING OF NO SIGNIFICANT IMPACT FOR LICENSE
AMENDMENT TO MATERIALS LICENSE SNM-00033 REGARDING
BUILDING DEMOLITION

Attached please find one signed original, four copies and an electronic version on a 3.5-
inch diskette of the subject Federal Register Notice for transmittal to the Office of the Federal
Register for publication.

ADM/DAS/RDB has been given owner’s rights to the Notice in ADAMS [ML061170282].
Publicly available NRC documents referenced in the Notice have been finalized in ADAMS and
profiled for public release. ADAMS accession numbers for all such documents are provided in
the text under Supplementary Information.

Information regarding this request has been forwarded to the OCIO staff at
WEBWORK@nrc.gov for posting to the NRC public web site.

Docket No:  070-000036 Staff Contact: Amy M. Snyder, NMSS/DWMEP
License No: SNM-00033 Phone No.:  (301) 415-8580
Attachments:

1. One original and four copies
2. One 3.5-inch diskette (electronic version)

cc: w/o Attachments DWMEP r/f DCD r/f MBlevins, EPAD JHull, OGC
JCameron, RIll BJDavis, EPAD ASnyder, DCD GMcCann, RIII
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